Muhammad Attique Ur Rehman

Associate

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: muhammad.attiq@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: Nil LinkedIn: Nil



About

Dr. Muhammad Attique Ur Rehman is working as Associate in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Attique Ur Rehman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Computer Science	2000 - 2003
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre Medical	1998 - 2000
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Faisalabad , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1996 - 1998
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Faisalabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Associate	2024- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
DPS	2015 - 2024
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
DPS	2014 - 2015
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
DPS	2010 - 2014
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Data Processing Assistant	2004 - 2010
NUST Institute of Information Technology	
	- Present
,	
Awards	

Prof. Dr. Arshad Ali, DG	2010
Convocation 2010	
Prof. Dr. Arshad Ali, DG	2008
Semester activity	

Dr. Arshad Ali, Principal SEECS

Successfully completed 10 Years.